
From: Lance Crenshaw
To: stucker@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Burton; Michael Patterson
Subject: Cimarex- Bonnie 35 Fed Com closure report
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:34:14 PM
Attachments: closure_as_submitted.pdf

Good afternoon all,
 
Attached is the closure report for the Cimarex Bonnie 35 Fed Com. If you have any questions or
 comments regarding this report, please feel free to contact me. Thank you and have a great day.
 
 
 
Lance Crenshaw
Project Manager
Diversified Environmental Services
(575) 441-2359

mailto:lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:mburton@diversifiedfsi.com
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Cimarex Energy Bonnie 35 Fed Com 1H Closure Report September 15, 2015 
 


 
Bonnie 35 Fed Com 1H 


1 INTRODUCTION 
Cimarex Energy has retained Diversified Field Service, Inc. (DFSI) to address environmental issues for the site 
detailed herein. 
 
The site is located southeast of Whites City, NM, in Eddy County. The leak site resulted from a hammer union 
coming loose, due to vibration. The impacted area is on the east and back side of the battery. Approximately 
15 bbls of produced water was released, and 5 bbls recovered. A C-141 was submitted to the NMOCD on June 
19, 2015. The C-141 is attached (Appendix I). 


2 SITE ACTIVITIES 
On June 25, 2015, Diversified Environmental personnel visited the site to begin soil sampling. Three sample 
points were tested, and clean samples were attained at all three points at 1’ bgs. The location was also 
mapped at this time. 
 
On September 1, 2015, Diversified Environmental personnel revisited the site to begin excavation. The entire 
spill area was dug out to 1’ bgs. Clean caliche was brought in for backfill. All contaminated soil was hauled to 
an approved NM state disposal. Photos are attached (Appendix II).  
 
 


3 CONCLUSION 
DFSI, on behalf of Cimarex, respectfully requests the closure of the regulatory file for the site. 
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INITIAL FORM C-141 
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SITE PHOTOS 
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       Spill area on east side of battery                                                    Spill area on east side of battery 







                                 


                Spill area behind battery                                                                Spill area behind battery 


 


Digging to 1’ bgs behind battery area 


 







 


Digging to 1’ bgs behind battery 


 


Excavated area behind battery 







 


Hauling off contaminated soil after 1’ excavation behind battery 


 


Excavated area on east side of battery 







 


Excavating spill area on east side of battery 


 


Backfilling excavated area with fresh caliche 


 


 







 


Completed location, east side of battery 


 


Completed location, behind battery 
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Site Diagram
Cimarex, Bonnie 35 Federal Com


UL/P, Sec. 35 T25S R26E
Eddy County, NM


Drafted By: Lance Crenshaw, 6-22-15
0 0.008 0.0160.004 Miles


Spill Area:
2,842 sq. ft.







New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Water Column/Average Depth to Water


(quarters are smallest to largest)
(quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)


(In feet)(NAD83 UTM in meters)


(A CLW##### in the
POD suffix indicates the
POD has been replaced
& no longer serves a
water right file.)


(R=POD has
been replaced,


C=the file is
closed)


O=orphaned,


Y
Depth
Water


Q Depth
Well64 TwsCounty RngSec16


Sub- Q Water
Column4POD Number  X


Q
POD


Code basin
4 25S 57150525 245C  01013 EDC 26E 3551456*


2 25S1 56959826 35C  02220 ED 3CUB 26E 3552352*


2 25S3 57141225 35C  02221 ED 4CUB 26E 3551961*


 Average Depth to Water: --


--


Minimum Depth: --


Maximum Depth:


3Record Count:


Basin/County Search:


EddyCounty:


PLSS Search:


26ETownship:Section(s): Range:35, 34, 25, 26 25S


WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER


6/29/15 11:40 AM


The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.
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*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


CIMAREX ENERGY CO.-MIDLAND


RE: BONNIE 35 FED COM


MIDLAND, TX 79701


600 N.  MARIENFELD ST, SUITE 600


CHRISTINE ALDERMAN


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 06/25/15   8:06.


Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-13-5.  Accreditation 


applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials.  All accredited analytes are denoted by 


an asterisk (*).  For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at


www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred_certif.html.


Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:


Method EPA 552.2            Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)


Method EPA 524.2            Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)


Method EPA 524.4            Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)


Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.


This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 


chain-of-custody.  If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely, 


June 26, 2015


Celey D. Keene


Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


CIMAREX ENERGY CO.-MIDLAND


600 N.  MARIENFELD ST, SUITE 600


CHRISTINE ALDERMAN


MIDLAND TX, 79701


UNK-NOWN


Analytical Results For:


Fax To:


Received:


Reported:


Project Name:


Project Number:


Project Location:


Sampling Date:


Sampling Type:


Sampling Condition:


Sample Received By:


06/26/2015


06/25/2015 06/23/2015


BONNIE 35 FED COM


NONE GIVEN


NOT GIVEN


Soil


Cool & Intact


Jodi Henson


Sample ID: SP.1 @ 1' (H501646-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSBTEX 8021B


Benzene* <0.050 0.050 06/26/2015 ND 1.96 98.1 3.402.00


Toluene* <0.050 0.050 06/26/2015 ND 2.00 100 1.612.00


Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 06/26/2015 ND 2.03 102 3.172.00


Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 06/26/2015 ND 5.73 95.5 2.416.00


Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 06/26/2015 ND


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 110 % 61-154


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: CKChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 480 16.0 06/26/2015 ND 416 104 3.92400


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M


GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/25/2015 ND 166 82.8 3.75200


DRO >C10-C28 45.0 10.0 06/25/2015 ND 194 97.2 2.72200


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 110 % 47.2-157


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 135 % 52.1-176


Cardinal Laboratories


PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages.  Cardinal�s liability and client�s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.  All claims, including those for negligence and 


any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 


including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 


claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.  Results relate only to the samples identified above.  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.


 *=Accredited Analyte


Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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


Sample ID: SP.2 @ 1' (H501646-02)


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


Chloride 320 16.0 06/26/2015 ND 416 104 3.92400


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M


GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/25/2015 ND 166 82.8 3.75200


DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 06/25/2015 ND 194 97.2 2.72200


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 111 % 47.2-157


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 132 % 52.1-176


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


Sample ID: SP.3 @ 1' (H501646-03)


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


Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PID) 107 % 61-154


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: CKChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 384 16.0 06/26/2015 ND 416 104 3.92400


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M


GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/25/2015 ND 166 82.8 3.75200


DRO >C10-C28 33.6 10.0 06/25/2015 ND 194 97.2 2.72200


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 115 % 47.2-157


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 140 % 52.1-176


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


Notes and Definitions 


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.


Insufficient time to reach temperature.***


Chloride by SM4500Cl-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C-


Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report


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
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Appendix V 
FINAL C-141 
 


Diversified Field Service, Inc. 
206 W. Snyder 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
(575) 964-8394 
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